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ANNUAL REPORT

The approach for the design of the 2015-16 SARRAH Annual
Report is about transformation and focusing on key issues

facing the rural and remote allied health sector. It is intended
to convey the dynamic and responsive nature of allied health
professionals (AHPs) and how SARRAH addresses the grass-
roots needs of people working in the bush.

This work is copyright and may not be reproduced either in whole or in part without
the prior written approval of Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health
(SARRAH).
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PO Box 74, Deakin West ACT 2600

92 088 913 517
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SARRAH is a national, multidisciplinary member association,

supporting allied health professionals to improve health outcomes
in rural and remote communities throughout Australia. SARRAH
has been operating for 20 years and is the only peak body to be
fully focused on rural and remote allied health working across all
disciplines.
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INTRODUCTION

Thank you to all SARRAH members - students, allied health
professionals and organisations. It is only with the active support

of all members that SARRAH can continue to represent and
influence allied health reforms in rural and remote Australia.




WELCOME TO SARRAH

During 2015-16 SARRAH continued its focus on research to support rural and remote allied health services
and maintained a high level of engagement in rural and remote health policy. SARRAH also expanded its
membership base to include organisations who share our vision for supporting rural and remote Australian
communities. While SARRAH will not receive core funding from the Federal Government after 30 June
2016, the support of corporate members and individual members will assist SARRAH to continue its work
in enabling Australians living in rural and remote communities to have access to allied health services that
support equitable and sustainable health and wellbeing.

SARRAH was established in 1995 and is nationally recognised as the peak body representing rural and
remote Allied Health Professionals (AHPs) who work in the public and private sectors. The organisation
develops and provides services that enable its members to confidently and competently carry out their
professional duties. AHPs deliver a range of clinical and health education services to people who reside in the
bush.

SARRAH’s membership comprises the following allied health professions:

Audiology Medical Imaging Paramedics
Chinese Medicine Nuclear Medicine Pharmacy
Chiropractic Radiation Therapy Physiotherapy
Dental and Oral Health Health Promotion Podiatry
Dentistry Occupational Therapy Prosthetics
Dietetics and Nutrition Optometry Psychology
Diabetes Education Orthoptics Speech Pathology
Exercise Physiology Orthotics Social Work
Genetic Counselling Osteopathy Sonography

SARRAH is committed to providing support for AHPs in all sectors. To achieve this objective, it has
established an extensive regional, state and national network of AHPs, who live and work in rural and remote
communities and encompass a broad spectrum of allied health services.

As the peak body representing AHPs in rural and remote practice, SARRAH recognises the tertiary
qualifications of AHPs. SARRAH supports the application of their clinical skills to diagnose, assess, treat,
manage and prevent iliness and injury.

Moving into the future, SARRAH maintains that every Australian should have access to equitable health
services regardless of where they live; and that allied health services are basic and fundamental to the
wellbeing of all Australians.




WELCOME TO SARRAH

Mission
SARRAH exists so that rural and remote Australian communities have allied health services that support
equitable and sustainable health and wellbeing.

Vision
It is our vision that SARRAH will be the recognised peak body representing and influencing reform in rural and
remote allied health, with a supported and dynamic member network.

Values

The articulation of the fundamental values that distinguish SARRAH as an organisation is important to
underpin the achievement of SARRAH’s primary objective, and the prioritisation of organisational activities
and resource allocation. This articulation of values we call ‘our’ perspective includes actions such as:

Inclusiveness
Fairness
Equity
Advocacy
Respect.

SARRAH provides individual rural and remote AHPs with opportunities to inform and influence, by
contributing ‘our’ perspective to policy and planning processes that govern service delivery to rural and
remote communities with the ultimate goal being enhanced community health outcomes.

‘Our’ perspective is demonstrated by qualities such as:
Valuing the individual grassroots AHP
Consultation
Achievement orientation
Connectedness to community

Can-do attitude.
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PRESIDENT’S REPORT

We continue to go through a transformative process to reprioritise and broaden
engagement with our membership to have a direct impact on the rural and remote
allied health workforce.

This year, the SARRAH Board worked with CEO Rod Wellington to diversify SARRAH’s income streams in
the face of being unsuccessful in tendering for the Health and Peak Advisory Bodies Program in 2015. By
diversifying our income, SARRAH will be primed to become a stronger voice to advocate on behalf of people
struggling with the health inequality they face in the bush. | thank Rod Wellington and the secretariat staff for
the work they have done over the course of the year.

This year SARRAH:

Endorsed a revised risk management plan, 2016-19 strategic plan and a six-month operational plan
covering SARRAH’s operations until December 2016

Convened its seventh Summit in Canberra where delegates had the opportunity to share their
experiences with Federal members of parliament

Worked collectively with the Parliamentary Friendship Group for Rural and Remote Allied Health on
several occasions, informing the discussion on developing resilient rural allied health workforce policy

Completed a number of significant research projects focusing on quantifying the economic benefits of
providing access to key allied health services to manage chronic disease

Continued providing support to 884 new and existing AHP and student scholarship recipients and giving
them the means to develop, learn and succeed in rural and remote communities

Increased sector representation through our corporate membership program. Eighteen universities and
seven organisations from across the allied health sector have supported SARRAH in 2015-16.

At the 2015 AGM held during the SARRAH Summit, we farewelled Ruth Chalk and welcomed Clare Salter
and Kerstin McPherson to the Board.

It has been a great honour and privilege to serve on the SARRAH Board for the past seven years including
four years as President, so it is with mixed emotions that | have decided to step down to make way for new
leadership. SARRAH is a strong, resilient, influential and highly respected organisation. In the face of ongoing
health sector challenges and reforms, SARRAH continues to be the relevant can-do voice of rural and remote
allied health. With your support, SARRAH will continue to shape Australia’s health system, improve access to
rural and remote AHP services, and positively impact the health and wellbeing of the communities we serve.
Thank you all for your support and commitment to this important mission.

P

Tanya Lehmann
President




SARRAH ORGANISATION OVERVIEW

Member representation

N 26 percent

© SARRAH membership
- growth rate achieved
in 2015-16

sector organisations joined
SARRAH as corporate
members in 2015-16

N 27 allied

professions represented
by SARRAH and its
members

Geographic distribution of membership in 2015-16
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Nursing and Allied Health Scholarship Support Scheme

A 884

current scholars
- over three streams
as at 30 June 2016

548

scholarships awarded
to eligible applicants -
in 2015-16

..... 34 o/o ......

cut to NAHSSS

scholarship applications
" received from eligible
scholars in 2015-16

funding

326 4

scholarship places
lost as a result of
funding cuts in 2015-16
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Research and Policy Development

15 meetings

© with parliamentarians covering papers developed by
a range of topics including the SARRAH Advisory
healthcare reform Committee
9 submissions 2 research
developed in consultation with reports publicly released
members to address health highlighting importance
policy matters of allied health care
Media and Community Engagement SARRAH Summit

8 media releases

4 articles 4

9 interviews day summit

3 public speaking appearances
3 website publications

17

delegates

attended
()
1 J 765 incre%g’] aéerage social media parliamentary
Facebook Likes Facebook reach posts in 2015-16 meetings
26 newsletters
12 e-bulletins, 6 board meeting 4 :
communiques and 8 special priority areas -
broadcasts were published identified

in 2015-16
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CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Support from the corporate sector enables SARRAH to achieve
our goals in a way that is sustainable, including preserving the
ability to consult broadly across the sectoral and grass-roots
level. With the support of our corporate members we can
continue to advocate for change at the local, state and federal
levels.




ORGANISATION STRUCTURE

SARRAH is governed by the Board of Directors, supported by committees, working groups
and the Secretariat, working together to achieve the strategic goals of the organisation.

Figure 1: Organisation structure

SARRAH Board

Board Sub-Committees Member Representation

Advisory
Committee

Audit and Risk
Committee

Working Groups and
Steering Committees

SARRAH Secretariat Staff

Administration Officer (Casual)
Lomaine Rae

Administration Officer Administration Officer (P/T)
Ann Short Terence Janssen




ORGANISATION STRUCTURE

SARRAH Board

The SARRAH Board provides governance and oversight over the affairs, property and funds of SARRAH.
Members of the Board have the authority to interpret the meaning of the Constitution and any matter on
which the Constitution is silent. The Board is also responsible for appointing the CEO and determining
SARRAH’s strategic direction.

The SARRAH Board comprises nine members. In 2015-16 the Board membership was as follows:

Name ‘ Position ‘ Appointment

Tanya Lehmann President Appointed at 2014 AGM
Rob Curry Deputy President Appointed at 2014 AGM
Kerstin McPherson Honorary Secretary Appointed at 2014 AGM
Helen McGregor Honorary Treasurer Appointed at 2014 AGM
Petra Bovery-Spencer Board Member Appointed at 2014 AGM
Kirrily Dear Board Member Appointed in March 2015
Kato Matthews Board Member Appointed at 2014 AGM
Susan Nancarrow Board Member Appointed at 2014 AGM
Claire Salter Board Member Appointed at 2014 AGM

Audit and Risk Committee

The Audit and Risk Committee helps assure accountability in assisting SARRAH to comply with obligations
under the Constitution, and provides a forum for discussion about compliance, risk management and
stakeholder reporting. The Audit and Risk Committee membership in 2015-16 was as follows:

Name ‘ Position

Helen McGregor (Chair) Appointed in 2015
Petra Bovery-Spencer Appointed in 2014
Rod Wellington Appointed in 2008
Anne Buck Appointed in 2015

Advisory Committee

The Advisory Committee is an important part of SARRAH’s structure. It provides input and advice to the
Board on policy and long-term strategic objectives. It also provides a convenient and accessible forum in
which the views of the members can be considered and shared with the Board. The Committee comprises
the coordinators of each jurisdiction and discipline network. It is co-chaired by a member of the SARRAH
Board and a Network Coordinator.

Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health 2015-2016



In 2015-16, the Advisory Committee met six times via teleconference. The Advisory Committee thanks
Greg Orphin, Kerstin McPherson, Clare Salter, Kerrie Kelly, llana Jorgensen and Katrina Wakely for their
contributions.

Key achievements of the Advisory Committee in 2015-16 were:

Established a SARRAH Facebook Group where Advisory Committee members regularly engage with
members

Developed a SARRAH Position Paper on Models of Allied Health Care in Rural and Remote Australia

Developed nine submissions to advocate for rural and remote allied health.

The Network Coordinators as at 30 June 2016 are:

Position ‘ Committee Member ‘ Position ‘ Committee Member

NSW Coordinator Catherine Maloney Exercise and Sports Alex Lawrence
Science Coordinator

NT Coordinator Heather Jensen Medical Imaging Hazel Harries-Jones
Coordinator

SA Coordinator Kate Osborne Occupational Therapy Vacant
Coordinator

VIC Coordinator Kate Roberts Optometry Coordinator | Luke Arkapaw

QLD Coordinator

TAS Coordinator

ACT Coordinator

WA Coordinator

Student Coordinator

Audiology / Audiometry

Coordinator

Australian Journal of
Rural Health

Dietetics Coordinator

Selina Taylor

David Gould

Vacant

Vacant

Ankur Verma

Vaughan Grigor

Robyn Glynn

Katherine Cacavas

Oral Health Coordinator
Paramedics Coordinator
Physiotherapy
Coordinator

Pharmacy Coordinator
Podiatry Coordinator
Psychology Coordinator
Rural and Remote Allied
Health Research Alliance

Social Work Coordinator

Speech Pathology
Coordinator

Cathryn Carboon

Levi Karshimkus

Vacant

Lindy Swain

Cassandra Bonython

Vacant

Narelle Campbell

Rosalie Kennedy

Edward Johnson




ORGANISATION STRUCTURE

2016 Conference Committee

The Conference Committee was formed in January 2015 to oversee the coordination of the 2016 SARRAH
National Conference. The conference will take place in Port Lincoln, South Australia from 27 — 29 October
2016. The committee met nine times in 2015-16.

The members of this committee are:

Name ‘ Name

Anna Patterson Hayley Colyer

Anne Buck Holly Campbell

Amy Trengrove Kate Osborne (Chair)
Bronwyn Venning Meredith Stewart
Deslie Rosevear Michelle Schilling

Dr Lucylynn Lizarondo Rod Wellington

Dr Saravana Kumar Tanya Lehmann
Elaine Ashworth Verity Paterson

The committee, supported by Conference Design Pty Ltd, developed a conference program structured
around the theme of ‘It takes a village to raise a child’. The village approach implies that there is shared
responsibility and that people work together and contribute in ways that are consistent with their strengths,
skills and abilities. At the Conference, delegates will have the opportunity to explore how this village approach
can be applied to rural and remote outcomes.

Working groups

SARRAH established a range of working groups comprised of members from the Board and Advisory
Committee, who provide input into various projects and activities. In 2015-16 working groups met to
complete work related to refining SARRAH’s vision and values; improving social media engagement; updating
SARRAH’s membership services; and enhancing communication of SARRAH achievements.

SARRAH Secretariat

The Secretariat is a small team that supports the governance of the organisation. In 2015-16, SARRAH was
unsuccessful in retaining secretariat funding as a result of federal government cuts to the health sector. This
has resulted in building upon the organisation restructure of 2014-15 to further streamline operations and
reduce administrative overheads.

" Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health 2015-2016



Universities comprise SARRAH’s largest membership base in
2015-16 and they engage with SARRAH through their corporate
memberships. As corporate members, universities can raise
issues with respect to the rural and remote component of their
allied health courses including placements and student support.




CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

SARRAH convened a Summit in October 2015. A number of key initiatives were
identified to assist in delivering better health results for rural and remote Australia.
These initiatives were incorporated into SARRAH’s policy and advocacy activities
throughout the year.

During the year SARRAH facilitated two research projects. The first project analysed and reported on

the economic impact of allied health interventions in the management of chronic diseases. It found that
upward of $175M per annum would be saved if people with Diabetes, Stroke and Osteoarthritis received
eight specific allied health interventions. The report was launched at Parliament House in Canberra during
December 2015.

The second research project commissioned by the NSW Government Ministry of Health required SARRAH
to scan the available evidence addressing diabetes-related foot disease amongst Indigenous peoples
across NSW. The report recommended that any approach to addressing Indigenous health conditions
should consider health within a wider social context, necessitating community ownership of programs, and
integration with existing health services and local networks. The report was released in June 2016.

In November 2015, SARRAH was advised that it had been unsuccessful in securing Australian Government
funding to support its secretariat, policy and advocacy activities after June 2016. Consequently, SARRAH
continued diversifying its income sources, particularly in attracting corporate members — 25 organisations are
SARRAH corporate members.

In December 2015, SARRAH joined a panel of three at a National Press Club of Australia forum — Hidden
Harms: how concealed budget cuts are killing Australia’s health sector. The forum called on the Australian
Government to scrap plans to cut nearly $800 million in funding to key health initiatives over the next four
financial years.

Administering projects and programs that assist and support rural and remote allied health services remained
an important part of SARRAH’s operations. As the administrator of the NAHSSS Allied Health Scholarships
since 2010, SARRAH awarded and managed around 4,500 scholarship recipients and over $77 million in
funding. Unfortunately, the scholarship budget was significantly cut by the Australian Government from $11.2
million in 2015 to $7.3 million in 2016.

During the 2016 Federal Election campaign, SARRAH developed an Election Platform which was sent to the
major parties, minor parties and independent parliamentarians, asking them where they stand on health care
in the bush. The responses were published on SARRAH’s website.

During 2016-17 SARRAH will continue to focus on organisational priorities such as engaging with our
membership base and diversifying our income sources.

Al

Rod Wellington
Chief Executive Officer

Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health 2015-2016




SARRAH STRATEGIC DIRECTION
AND ACHIEVEMENTS

Overview

The SARRAH Strategic Plan 2013-16 identified three domains of focus: Stakeholders, Internal Business
Practices; and People, Learning and Development. Goals were set within each domain to enable SARRAH to
achieve its vision:

It is our VISION that SARRAH is the voice for rural and remote allied health, influencing health
reform to improve allied health services and providing support to Allied Health Professionals in rural
and remote areas.

The Strategic Plan has guided SARRAH’s activities and priorities over the three year period and during
2015-16, SARRAH made significant progress towards the achievement of many identified goals.

Towards the end of 2015-16, the SARRAH Board reviewed and endorsed the SARRAH 2016-19 Strategic
Plan. The revised strategic plan will continue to focus on Organisation Viability, Advocacy and Public Policy as
priorities for SARRAH in 2016-17.

Stakeholders

SARRAH increases the number of members as well as those that actively participate in the organisation.

Achievements in 2015-16:

SARRAH’s corporate membership program continued in 2015-16 with a major recruitment drive

aimed at broadening the base of SARRAH membership. As at June 2016, SARRAH had 25 corporate
members. Through corporate memberships, SARRAH engages with more AHPs to improve allied health
services in rural and remote areas.

SARRAH streamlined processes to join and renew individual membership online. This has resulted in
increased retention of members during 2015-16.

Engagement with members and other people interested in rural and remote allied health has been
achieved using social media platforms during 2015-16. SARRAH’s Facebook content reached an
audience of 4,704 people and SARRAH content was displayed over 33,000 times during June 2016.




SARRAH STRATEGIC DIRECTION
AND ACHIEVEMENTS

SARRAH continues as a leader to advocate at all levels of Government for reforms of health services, to
improve health outcomes in rural and remote Australia.

Achievements in 2015-16:

SARRAH continued to actively influence rural and remote health policy during 2015-16. Significant
health policy advocacy activities included the House of Representatives Standing Committee on Health
Inquiry into Chronic Disease Prevention and Management in Primary Care, the MBS Review Taskforce
and the Primary Health Care Advisory Group.

Overall, SARRAH provided submissions to nine consultation processes, developed three position
papers, and participated in a large number of workshops, committees and consultation forums.

SARRAH auspiced research projects that demonstrated the contribution of allied health services to
improved health outcomes including:

The impact of allied health professionals in improving outcomes and reducing the cost of treating
diabetes, osteoarthritis and stroke, prepared by Novartis Pharmaceuticals Australia, November 2015

Addressing diabetes-related foot disease in Indigenous NSW, by Virginia DeCourcy, March 2016.

SARRAH represents a workforce that is essential to addressing health inequality for residents of rural and
remote communities.

Achievements in 2015-16:

SARRAH represents 27 professions across all states and territories with approximately 75% living or
operating in rural and remote regions of Australia.

SARRAH members contribute to improving health and wellbeing for rural and remote Australians. This is
achieved through participating in meetings with politicians, policy makers and other sector stakeholders,
and representing SARRAH on committees and working groups.

At the SARRAH Summit held from 11-14 October 2015, 17 SARRAH members met with representatives
of the Department of Health, the Minister for Rural Health, the Shadow Health Minister, the Leader of the
Australian Greens, and key independent parliamentarians. SARRAH representatives provided a grass
roots perspective of the issues facing rural and remote communities.

n Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health 2015-2016



Rod Wellington joined Michael Moore, CEO of the Public Health Association of Australia and Sheila
McHale, CEO of the Palmerston Association on the 10th of November 2015 as part of a coalition of over
20 peak and non-government organisations from the health and community sector that called on the
Australian Government to scrap plans to cut nearly $800M in funding to key health initiatives over four
financial years.

At the address Rod Wellington said, “Projects and initiatives targeting rural and remote Australians
are one of the areas that will be hit hard by these cuts. Essential services working to Close the Gap
in health outcomes for indigenous Australians, managing vital responses to communicable diseases;
and preventing and managing chronic diseases around the country have an uncertain future. The peak
bodies that represent these services and work to improve health policy for rural and remote Australia are
in the same position. Obviously this is of great concern to all the services and organisations potentially
affected”.

Internal business practices

SARRAH maintains mechanisms to support accountable and transparent governance procedures including
planning, financial management and reporting.

Achievements in 2015-16:

The SARRAH Board, Advisory Committee, sub-committees and working groups, received efficient
secretariat support throughout 2015-16.

SARRAH corporate governance processes were maintained at a high standard throughout 2015-16
overseen by the SARRAH Audit and Risk Committee and the SARRAH Board.



SARRAH STRATEGIC DIRECTION
AND ACHIEVEMENTS

SARRAH maintains efficient administrative systems to effectively manage projects and programs.

Achievements in 2015-16:

SARRAH continued administering on behalf of the Commonwealth Government Department of
Health the allied health component of the Nursing and Allied Health Scholarship and Support Scheme
(NAHSSS), exceeding program targets and maximising the availability of scholarships for rural and
remote AHPs.

SARRAH also completed an internal review of NAHSSS scholarships to identify effectiveness in
addressing workforce shortages.

People, learning and development

SARRAH recruits, fosters and values highly trained staff.

Achievements in 2015-16:

During 2015-16, SARRAH responded to the reduction in government funding for program administration
with reduced staffing levels. The remaining staff maintained a high level of efficiency throughout the year
in the face of a higher overall workload.

SARRAH maintains effective information technology and knowledge management systems to improve
performance, retain corporate knowledge, and provide a resource for all stakeholders.

Achievements in 2015-16:

SARRAH revised its records management policy and administrative guidelines which have been used to
reduce the amount of onsite storage of files. This involved assigning disposal dates to records so they
can be destroyed once they no longer hold any business value.

" Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health 2015-2016



SARRAH MEMBERSHIP

SARRAH supports and enables members to contribute to improved health outcomes through advocacy
and policy development. Members join jurisdiction and discipline based networks which are managed by
volunteer Network Coordinators. The Network Coordinators also sit on the SARRAH Advisory Committee
and provide input into SARRAH policy priorities and strategic direction, and are a two way conduit of
information and advice between members and the SARRAH Board of Directors.

Members also benefit from the following services:

receiving updates and information about development and support opportunities through newsletters,
social media, website updates, directly over the phone and by email

contributing to the rural and remote health policy discussion by being able to provide input to position
papers, and submissions presented to local, state and federal governments

facilitating collaborative opportunities to overcome geographic isolation

participating in state-based member meetings and discussion groups

providing updates on developments with respect to current rural health issues and research
receiving a subscription to the Australian Journal of Rural Health and SARRAH publications

participating in the biennial SARRAH National Conference and SARRAH Summit.

Engaging with SARRAH’s membership base is an ongoing project. The organisation is constantly seeking
new and innovative ideas and platforms on which to engage current members, and encourage new members
to join. This is an area SARRAH plans to continue developing in 2016-17.




CORPORATE MEMBERS

SARRAH’s corporate membership program recognises the value of partnering with the Australian
healthcare sector as a key enabler for improving the health and wellbeing of people residing in rural and
remote Australia. SARRAH would like to thank the organisations who joined as corporate members in
2015-16.

SARRAH will continue to invite organisations who share our goals in giving a voice to AHPs to shape
health policy and programs that address the needs of people in the bush and running programs that
enhance the accessibility and performance of the Australian healthcare sector. Organisations are invited to
arrange a meeting with SARRAH CEO, Rod Wellington, to discuss how we can work together.
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When asked a question without notice by Senator Zhenya Wang about the work of SARRAH, Senator
Fiona Nash, Minister for Rural Health responded,

“I am a great supporter of the work of SARRAH. Indeed, just this week, | was very privileged to be at a
dinner that they were holding for one of the young people who has been a beneficiary of one of their internal
scholarships. There is absolutely no doubt that allied health is incredibly important when it comes to health
service delivery in rural and regional areas, and indeed it was a discussion that | was having with them just
a couple of days ago.

We need to make sure that the taxpayers’ dollars that we are responsible for are effectively spent and
efficiently spent. It certainly does not detract from the work that SARRAH does. Indeed, as | have said,
they prosecute the case very well for allied health services across our rural and regional communities.”

SARRAH will continue to prosecute the case for increased access to allied health services across our rural
and regional communities.




COMMUNICATION AND ENGAGEMENT

SARRAH has implemented a range of communication strategies to raise its profile, and engage with
members and sector stakeholders throughout 2015-16.

SARRAH’s communication and engagement activities focus on overcoming issues facing rural and remote
AHPs (such as workforce shortages, high workloads, travel and limited internet access). In 2015-16,
SARRAH:

engaged with politicians and federal government representatives during the SARRAH Summit held over
four days in October 2015

distributed eight media releases to news outlets and received coverage on all occasions

published four media articles in a range of print publications including Partyline, Geraldton Newspapers
and the Macleay Argus

conducted nine media interviews, two press conferences and one media appearance at the National
Press Club of Australia which were broadcast over several television and radio networks

published three publications, 12 e-bulletins, eight special broadcasts and six board meeting
communiques online through email and the SARRAH website

expanded its social media presence from an audience of 1,294 likes and reach of 1,373 in June 2015 to
a unique audience for SARRAH content reaching 4,704 people, culminating in SARRAH content being
displayed over 33,000 times during June 2016

prepared nine submissions responding to federal health policy discussions including the Medicare
Taskforce reviewing the Medicare Benefits Schedule and the Senate Community Affairs Reference
Committee Inquiry into the Future of Australia’s Aged Care Sector Workforce

prepared promotional material and resources for the SARRAH Summit, meetings with parliamentarians,
health organisations and members

managed advertising campaigns to publicise scholarship applications for the Nursing and Allied Health
Scholarship Support Scheme (NAHSSS).
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FUTURE STRATEGIC DIRECTION

It is widely acknowledged that Australians who live in rural and remote areas experience poorer health than
those who live in capital cities or major towns. Yet as Governments pursue health reforms, the needs of rural
and remote Australians are rarely taken into account. The need for a strong rural and remote voice in national
health policy remains as strong as ever.

In 2016 and beyond, SARRAH must continue to be a bridge between grassroots AHPs and national policy
makers and parliamentarians. Building effective ways to engage and support our members to contribute
to health policy will be a priority action area for SARRAH during 2016-17. At the same time, SARRAH will
maintain its existing high level of influence in the national political arena.

SARRAH will continue to improve its long term viability by building a strong individual and corporate
membership base. Our members will be key contributors to project and policy development processes and
will receive value for money through practical hands-on support along with other benefits. Combined with
pursuing projects at the local, state and federal levels, SARRAH will continue to develop more diverse income
streams and ensure that the organisation is sustainable into the future.

Research into the real economic benefits of increasing access to allied health services in rural and remote
Australia will strengthen the case for properly supporting and building the allied health workforce. SARRAH
will continue to seek funding to conduct research into the economic benefits of early allied health treatment of
chronic diseases to improve the health of people living in the bush. SARRAH will share the outcomes of the
research with parliamentarians to push for health reform in this policy area.

According to the Department of Health Review of Australian Government Health Workforce Programs
released in May 2013, AHPs are more likely to continue working in rural and remote communities when
provided an economic incentive, along with peer support. SARRAH will work with its corporate members
to develop program proposals structured around incentives and support and seek funding from a variety of
sources to implement such programs.




PROGRAMS AND
PROJECTS

One of the great opportunities of corporate membership with
SARRAH is the ability to collaborate on developing proposals
that bring flow-on benefits to the organisations themselves and

more importantly, to the people who reside in rural and remote
communities. This includes collaborating on both research
proposals and tangible on the ground programs that support
individuals and communities.




NURSING AND ALLIED HEALTH SCHOLARSHIP
SUPPORT SCHEME

Demand for NAHSSS scholarships in 2015-16
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NURSING AND ALLIED HEALTH SCHOLARSHIP
AND SUPPORT SCHEME

During 2015-16, SARRAH continued to support the rural and remote allied health workforce by
delivering the NAHSSS, funded by the Australian Government Department of Health (DoH). Over the
lifetime of the national program, scholarships have supported AHPs and students to train in rural
and remote areas of need.

The objectives of the NAHSSS are to:

Build the health workforce and facilitate the entry of job seekers and young people interested in pursuing
a career in allied health or nursing professions

Encourage people to pursue a career in health care professions and geographic areas where there are
workforce shortages

Facilitate the continuing professional development of nurses and allied health professionals.
Allied health scholarships were available in the following streams:

Undergraduate scholarships support students currently enrolled or intending to enrol in an accredited
allied health discipline at an Australia-based university

Postgraduate scholarships support qualified AHPs who deliver services in rural and remote areas of
Australia and are studying or seeking to study an accredited postgraduate qualification at a recognised
university located in Australia

Clinical Psychology scholarships support psychology graduates seeking registration with the
Psychology Board of Australia to become endorsed clinical psychologists. Only students studying
Australian Psychology Accreditation Council (APAC) accredited clinical psychology courses are eligible to
receive the scholarship

Continuing Professional Development scholarships support allied health professionals to maintain
and improve their skills and knowledge in their clinical areas of practice by providing financial assistance
to complete paid professional development activities

Clinical Placement scholarships support allied health students undertaking rural and remote clinical
placements; who in turn choose to practise and contribute to a long term increase in rural and remote
allied health workforce capacity.

The scholarships offered in the 2015-16 financial year were targeted to specific areas of practice in primary
care, aged care, mental health and indigenous health services. Rurality was among several ranking tools used
to create an order of merit, with the Australian Standard Geographical Classification — Remoteness Areas
(ASGC-RA) used to determine the rurality status of the applicants.

NAHSSS commenced in July 2010. Since its inception, over 4,500 scholarships have been awarded to allied
health students and practising AHPs. As at 30 June 2016 the program had a total of 884 ongoing scholars
across the Undergraduate, Postgraduate and Clinical Psychology streams. Clinical Placement and Continuing
Professional Development streams concluded at the end of the 2015-16 financial year.

" Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health 2015-2016



In the 2015-16 Federal Budget, the Australian Government committed to deliver health workforce
scholarships through a single agency for the 2017 academic year. At the time of publication, SARRAH is
continuing to administer scholarships to existing recipients of the allied health component of the Nursing and
Allied Health Scholarship and Support Scheme.

Figure 2: Applications received and scholarships awarded 2011-16
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Table 1: Applications received and scholarships awarded in 2015 and 2016 academic years

| 2015 | 2016

Applied Awarded Successrate %  Applied Awarded Success rate %
Clinical Placements 1454 259 18 1164 96 8
Clinical Psychology 271 75 28 225 44 20
CPD 686 169 25 561 108 19
Postgraduate 402 203 50 383 193 50
Undergraduate 665 166 25 702 107 15
Total 3478 872 25 3035 548 18

Table 2: Scholarship recipients at 30 June 2016

Scholarship program ‘ Total
Clinical Psychology 105
Postgraduate 387
Undergraduate 392
Total Scholars as at 30 June 2016 884

Note: All Clinical Placements and CPD Scholarship payments have been completed as of 30 June 2016.

SARRAH has continued to encourage AHPs and students who identify as being from an Aboriginal or Torres
Strait Islander (ATSI) background to apply for the NAHSSS scholarships and ATSI applicants have been given
priority when awarding scholarships. The number of applications received from people identifying and being
from an ATSI background was 51 across five scholarship streams in 2015-16.




NURSING AND ALLIED HEALTH SCHOLARSHIP
AND SUPPORT SCHEME

NAHSSS Clinical Placement Scholarship

SARRAH has administered Clinical Placement Scholarships since 2008 and these scholarships are essential
in helping allied health students experience the opportunities and challenges of rural and remote practice.
Students receive a Clinical Placement Scholarship to support them to undertake a clinical placement in an
eligible allied health profession. The NAHSSS Clinical Placement Scholarships provides up to $11,000 for
placements located in ASGC-RA areas 2-5 for a maximum duration of 6 weeks.

Figure 3: Placement completed by ASGC-RA - 2015 (full year) and 2016 (January to June)
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Table 3: Scholarship recipients at 30 June 2016

ASGC-RA 2 ASGC-RA3|  ASGC-RA4|  ASGC-RAS5
2015 143 94 23 4 264
2016 51 34 15 2 102

Note: Some scholars have undertaken split placements accounting for a higher number of overall recipients.

Figure 4: Placement completed by number of weeks - 2015 (full year) and 2016 (January to June)
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Table 4: Placement completed by number of weeks - 2015 (full year) and 2016 (January to June)
| 1Week |  2Weeks|  3Weeks|  4Weeks|  5Weeks| 6 Weeks

2015 2 9 7 17 65 159
2016 1 5 0 10 26 54
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SCHOLAR STORY BY

The clinical placement | have undertaken with the support
of SARRAH/NAHSSS Clinical Placement Scholarship was
at the Charles Sturt University Dental and Oral Health
Clinic.

| feel that the entire placement was hugely successful and
has highlighted the importance of following this career
path. | have been determined to study tertiary education
for about 6 years now, since becoming a Dental Nurse

in 2010. Last year, our degree was heavily focused on
content, biomedical science, clinical skills, psychology.
Whilst still achieving reasonable grades - keeping focused
on the bigger picture of this degree was difficult.

During second year, we have again had a heavy content

load, but this has been combined with the clinical

placements, putting everything we have learnt into practice. It has given us an opportunity to show our skills,
knowledge and benefit the patient. When we first started seeing our own patients, it was one of the most
rewarding experiences | have ever had.

| was able to confidently evaluate and understand my patients concerns and utilising what we have discussed
in class to formulate treatment plans and provide advice specific for each patient. This was all done under the
supervision of our wonderful tutors at the Wagga Wagga clinic, who | cannot congratulate enough on their
skills and support.

, , The placement itself went so quickly, whilst some of the girls | was sharing
accommodation with suffered tremendously with anxiety, loss of appetite
and home-sickness, | could not get enough of it. | didn’t want placement
to end! There were a few incredibly long days where we finished around
8pm, however | still maintained focus - whether | was running on
adrenaline, the entire experience was so fulfilling.

Having accommodation which was close to the clinic, close to the CBD and safe and secure really made
everything even easier. Other students were complaining about noisy accommodation, with disruptive tenants
and fellow students, no internet, long distances to the clinic. | feel so fortunate that, because of this clinical
scholarship, | did not have the stress of these things.

| came home each night and could relax and study in bed or reflect on the day with my fellow students. | am
saddened to think that | won'’t always be able to afford this accommodation for my upcoming scholarships,
but | truly appreciate having the 4 week approval as it is supporting me through a very special and important
part of my life and career.




NURSING AND ALLIED HEALTH SCHOLARSHIP
AND SUPPORT SCHEME

NAHSSS Clinical Psychology Scholarship

SARRAH has administered the Clinical Psychology Scholarships since 2010. The scholarships help increase
the clinical psychology workforce in rural and remote areas, and provide support for students who are
studying to obtain qualifications required to become endorsed as Clinical Psychologists. Scholars receive up
to $30,000 for full time study over two years to help meet their study and living expenses.

Figure 5: Clinical Psychology Scholarships awarded by home ASGC-RA, 2015-16
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Table 5: Clinical Psychology Scholarships awarded by home ASGC-RA, 2015-16

ASGC-RA 1 ASGC-RA2 | ASGC-RA3 ‘ ASGC-RA 4 | ASGC-RAS5

2015 1 54 17 3 0 75
2016 4 12 24 3 1 44
Note: Scholarships awarded to ASGC-RA 1 are from ATSI background
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NAHSSS Continuing Professional Development Scholarship

SARRAH has administered the Continuing Professional Development (CPD) Scholarships since 2003 under
various schemes. CPD scholarships provide AHPs living and working in rural and remote areas with support
to undertake continuing professional development activities such as attending conferences, short courses,
non award post graduate courses and clinical placements. The NAHSSS CPD scholarships are open to
AHPs practising across Australia. The rural status of the applicant was used as a ranking tool in 2015-16 as
applications for the scholarship wer oversubscribed. Successful applicants received up to $1,500 towards
course or registration fees and travel and accommodation costs.

Figure 6: Continuing Professional Development Scholarships awarded by home ASGC-RA, 2015-16
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Table 6: Continuing Professional Development Scholarships awarded by home ASGC-RA, 2015-16

ASGC-RA 1| ASGC-RA2| ASGC-RA3 ‘ ASGC-RA 4 | ASGC-RAS5

2015 2 52 69 33 13 169
2016 0 9 55 31 13 108
Note: Scholarships awarded to ASGC-RA 1 are from ATSI background

Figure 7: Scholarships awarded by activity type, 2015-16
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Table 7: Scholarships awarded by activity type, 2015-16

Conference Short Course Non-award Clinical

Postgraduate Placement
Module

2015 55 111 0 3 169
2016 47 58 1 2 108




NURSING AND ALLIED HEALTH SCHOLARSHIP
AND SUPPORT SCHEME

NAHSSS Postgraduate Scholarship

SARRAH has administered the Postgraduate Scholarships to AHPs since 2003 under various schemes. The
scholarships provide funding to assist AHPs from rural and remote areas to undertake postgraduate study
and improve their skills and ability to provide services to rural and remote communities. Similar to other
scholarship streams, applications for Postgraduate Scholarships were oversubscribed in 2015-16. To create
the order of merit for awarding the scholarships, rural status was used as a ranking tool. Scholars receive
funding to assist with course fees and living expenses, with the amount of funding varying for different levels
of qualifications or study programs.

Figure 8: Postgraduate Scholarships awarded by ASGC-RA, 2015-16
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Table 8: Postgraduate Scholarships awarded by ASGC-RA, 2015-16

ASGC-RA 1 ASGC-RA2 | ASGC-RA3 ‘ ASGC-RA 4 | ASGC-RAS5
2015 3 79 94 18 9 203
2016 2 74 98 14 5 193

Note: Scholarships awarded to ASGC-RA 1 are from ATSI background

Figure 9: Postgraduate Scholarships awarded by activity type, 2015-16
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Table 9: Postgraduate Scholarships awarded by activity type, 2015-16

Graduate Graduate Masters by

Certificate Diploma Course Work /

Research
2015 46 39 115 3 203
2016 39 37 112 5 193
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NAHSSS Undergraduate (Entry-level) Scholarship

SARRAH has administered the Undergraduate Scholarships since 2005 under various schemes. The
scholarships are targeted at students from a rural and remote background seeking to become AHPs through
an eligible allied health course. Students receive scholarship funding of up to $30,000 over three years of
study. The undergraduate scholarships are targeted to students from ASGC-RA areas 2 - 5.

Figure 10: Undergraduate (entry-level) Scholarships awarded by ASGC-RA, 2015-16
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Table 10: Undergraduate (entry-level) Scholarships awarded by ASGC-RA, 2015-16

ASGC-RA2|  ASGC-RA3|  ASGC-RA4|  ASGC-RAS5
2015 77 54 23 12 166
2016 10 58 32 7 107

Note: Scholarships awarded to ASGC-RA 1 are from ATSI background




SCHOLAR STORY BY

My name is Natalie MclLennan, and | have just completed
my Bachelor in Speech Pathology (Hons.) at the University
of Queensland, thanks to the financial support of the
SARRAH Nursing and Allied Health Scholarship Support
Scheme. | grew up in Emerald (Central Queensland),

and in order to study my chosen degree, | was required

to relocate to the city. | had never even lived in town
before, so this change was quite significant! Of greater
significance to my family however was the expense that
my decision would bring to them.

/! Being straight out of high school,
| knew my meagre savings would barely
scratch the surface. With peace of mind
from the generous financial contribution
of the NAHSSS, | used the funds to offset my accommodation costs and make
student contributions towards my required university fees, and pay for university-

related resources such as textbooks, clinic clothes and therapy resources.

In addition to full time study, | also participated in UQ’s Rural Health club, TROHPIQ (Towards Rural and
Outback Health Professionals in Queensland) for three of my four years of study. | held the position of Speech
Pathology Representative for two years, which saw me advertise the club and its worthwhile activities to the
speech pathology cohorts at UQ and consult with organisations such as Deadly Ears and BUSHKids.

In collaboration with the other allied health representatives, we organised several events aiming to equip,
train and prepare students for rural placements and working in rural areas. These included an allied health
information evening where we had several guest speakers, and a weekend inter-disciplinary team health
challenge (BRAHN). Other events | attended include TROHPIQ’s annual Cherbourg trip where we run health
promotion activities at a local football game, the HealthFusion Health Care Team Challenge and manning the
TROHPIQ stall at market days.

Unfortunately the most ‘rural’ experience | got on my university placements was my six week placement in
Toowoomba, however this was a great experience, and | used my opportunities in city placements to see
how my role in such settings may be applied or adapted to successful and effective practice in rural settings.
Coupled with my own experience of growing up in Central Queensland and visiting more remote locations
such as Cherbourg and Goomeri, | believe this was a valuable part of my training, and something that | am
sure to remember and apply next year in my speech pathology position with the Department of Education
and Training in Biloela (Central QLD) and indeed, throughout my working career.

The most important thing that | have learnt through my experience in rural areas is that your time there

is as you make it. This applies to working as a professional and receiving professional accomplishment
from your job, as well as integrating socially in the community. If you go in with a ‘give it a go’ attitude, and
willingness to problem solve and be innovative, you will get so much more out of the professional and social
opportunities that it presents.
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THE 2015 SARRAH SUMMIT

The SARRAH Summit is a key event in SARRAH’s calendar,
bringing members together in Canberra to advocate directly
to parliamentarians and policy makers for improved allied
health services for rural and remote Australia.

The 2015 Summit was held from 11-14 October 2015
with 17 delegates attending from across Australia and
representing a range of allied health professions. Members
were brought face-to-face with key parliamentarians to
highlight the situation facing allied health services in rural
and remote Australia.

At the summit, delegates met with Peter Tucker, Chief of
Staff to Andrew Wilkie MP, Senator Nick Xenophon, Senator
Jacqui Lambie, Senator John Madigan, Senator Zhenwa
Wang, Senator Richard Di Natale, The Hon Catherine King
MP and Stephen Jones MP.

Case studies presented by SARRAH delegates highlighted
the need for greater funding of allied health services in the
bush. In some meetings, delegates were moved by the
support provided by some poaliticians, especially in relation
to real effects of under-resourcing allied health services

in the bush. The delegates also participated in a series of
workshops to shape the future direction of SARRAH and
develop effective key messages which were shared with
peers and parliamentarians.

Other activities over the summit included the SARRAH
Annual General Meeting and Kate Scanlon Award Dinner.
The Kate Scanlon award was created in 2012 in memory of
Kate Scanlon who was a NAHSSS recipient. In November
2011 Kate Scanlon tragically lost her life in India when the train she was travelling in from Kolkata to the
northern town of Dehradun, caught fire. Kate was going there to run a first aid course and physiotherapy
clinic along with other students. Twenty-one year old Kate from Tasmania was studying physiotherapy at
Monash University and had been receiving the NAHSSS Undergraduate Scholarship since 2010.

The Kate Scanlon Award provides Tasmanian scholarship recipients with an opportunity to pursue a project
or activity that will improve allied health services for Tasmanians. In 2015 the Award was presented to Claire
Johns by Senator Fiona Nash, Minister of Rural Health. Claire is a 4th year chiropractic student who grew
up in Whitemore in Tasmania and moved to Melbourne to study at Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology.
Claire plans to use her $5,000 prize to help the not-for-profit organisation, Hands-On-Health Australia and
revitalise the Spinosaurus program and develop it further. The program serves to educate both rural and
indigenous primary school aged children about both spinal and general health.




THE IMPACT OF ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONALS
IN IMPROVING OUTCOMES AND REDUCING THE
COST OF TREATING DIABETES OSTEOARTHRITIS
AND STROKE REPORT

In response to a call for the allied health sector to demonstrate economic evidence of effectiveness in clinical
treatment, SARRAH through Novartis Pharmaceuticals Australia completed an economic analysis of the
impact of allied health professionals (AHPs) in improving health outcomes and reducing the cost of treating
three chronic diseases: diabetes, osteoarthritis and stroke.

The report titled The Impact of allied health professionals in improving outcomes and reducing the cost of
treating diabetes, osteoarthritis and stroke released in 2015 reviewed all available evidence and evaluated
the economic impact of allied services provided to Australians with three common health conditions — stroke,
diabetes and osteoarthritis.

The report identifies potential annual savings of $175 million to the Australian
healthcare budget from the implementation of eight allied health interventions.

The report also found that a significant
number of negative health outcomes such

as lower limb amputation and kidney failure
were reduced when patients are treated by
AHPs. The report is important as it identifies
that there needs to be further research to
pbuild a stronger economic evidence base to
identify the scope of savings to the healthcare
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system. It also highlights that greater access J # _ ¥ |

to allied health services are required in rural - i | i l :.l.

and remote communities to proactively " - | l
address common chronic health conditions. ﬂ I i i -

The report was launched at Parliament House on 2 December 2015 by SARRAH CEO Rod Wellinton.
Members of Parliament, Senators and their representatives attended the launch. It is anticipated that the
report will lead to follow-up research on the economic benefits of allied health interventions and has called
on the government in 2015-16 to provide funding to undertake a robust economic evaluation of allied health
interventions in rural and remote communities.

The report was prepared for SARRAH by Novartis Pharmaceuticals Australia through a pro bono
arrangement.
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ADDRESSING DIABETES-RELATED FOOT DISEASE
IN INDIGENOUS NSW

SARRAH was funded by the New South Wales Ministry of Health in early 2016 to investigate the prevalence
of diabetes related foot disease (DRFD) and workforce strategies that could address DRFD. The report
looked at the prevalence of diabetes, and diabetes-related foot disease in the Indigenous population, and
reviewed the evidence of successful strategies, including workforce approaches, in addressing diabetes-
related foot disease. DRFD is disproportionately prevalent within Indigenous populations. Compared with
non-Indigenous patients, Indigenous patients are:

> admitted to hospital for DRFD more often
> have more amputations

> suffer more co-morbidities

> require longer length of stay in hospital

> experience DRFD at a younger age.

Prevalence Undiagnosed High Risk Age at Diagnosis

® Microvascular complications

o Fcidocss 3x 2x 1.8x [11-14
as

@ Eye disease as as years
@ Foot disease likely younger

The report identified that best practice for the treatment of DRFD is a multidisciplinary team. This indicates
that podiatrists and AHPs, although central to addressing this problem, are not the only health practitioners
relevant to addressing this problem.

Another key finding in the report was that integrating services and programs with existing local health care
providers, especially Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisations (ACCHOs), is paramount to the
delivery of successful healthcare programs for Indigenous people. Health programs focused on Indigenous
health concerns are successful with Indigenous leadership, and involve a high level of community consultation
and participation.

The report also found while there have been efforts made to address the problem of DRFD within the
Indigenous population, approaches have been ad hoc and evaluation of their impact on health outcomes has
been scant. There is an opportunity for future research in this area, especially the effect of such programs on
clinical outcomes such as ulceration and amputation rates.




FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT

SARRAH advocates on behalf of its individual and corporate
members by meeting with parliamentarians at the local, state

and federal levels to discuss issues of importance to its members.
This has resulted in the appointment of a chief allied health officer
and raising the profile of rural and remote allied health through
the establishment of a parliamentary friendship group.




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets 2016 ($) ‘ 2015 ($)

Current Assets $14,895,231 ‘ $15,787,745
Non-Current Assets $69,465 ‘ $91,002
Total Assets $14,964,696 $15,878,747

Liabilities 2016 ($) \ 2015 ($)
Current Liabilities $118,355 ‘ $250,772
Non-Current Liabilities $15,981 ‘ $21,869
Total Liabilities $134,336 $272,641

Net Assets $14,830,360 \ $15,606,106

SARRAH had a cash surplus of $14.83 million of which approximately 97% is committed to scholarships that
have been granted and for which future payments are required.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Revenue to 30 June 2016

SARRAH received revenue of $10.2 million for 2015-16 and the following table represents actual results
through to 30 June 2016.

Revenue 2016 ($) 2015 ($)
Department of Health Grants $9,722,180 $11,401,264
Interest income $147,406 $235,010
Membership fees $130,635 $41,584

Conference income - $67,617
Other income $232,384 $205,939
NRRSS income - $150,000
Mid North Coast Health income - $34,173

Expenses to 30 June 2016

SARRAH's expenses were $11.0 million during 2015-16 and the table below presents actual results through
to 30 June 2016.

Expenses 2016 ($) 2015 ($)
Employee provisions expense $844,196 $1,168,090
Depreciation expense $21,537 $23,365
Rental expense $123,187 $102,032
Scholarship payments $9,549,509 $11,051,878
Conference expenses - $28,462

Other expenses $466,988 $475,293

Mid North Coast Health Expenses $2,934 $27,384
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SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL AND REMOTE ALLIED
HEALTH INCORPORATED (SARRAH)
ABN 92 088 913 517

FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
30 JUNE 2016




SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAMN BURAL AMND REMOTE ALLIED HEAH INCORPORATED
ABNM 32 DBB 913 517

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2016

Hote 2016 205
] 3

Bieenon 2 10,232,605 12,135 587
Employes provisions expense 3 (844, 198) (11880909
Depreciation expense (21.537) [23.365)
Rental expense 3 {183,1687) {102.032)
Scholarship payments 3 (9.549,509) (11,051.678)
Conterencs - Eiw gh 3 . [26.462)
Mid Morth Coast Health expenses (2,834) [27.384)
Dl exponses 3 (485, 8R8)  (475,283)
Mt current year (deficit) (775, 746)  (T40.917)
Otner comprehensive income

Talal comprehensive in Tar the yaar (775, 746)  (T40,917)

The accompanying notes form pan of these financial statements.
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SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL AND REMOTE ALLIED HEAH INCORPORATED

ABN 92 B8 913 517
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2016
Hota 2me 25
s ]
ASSETS
CURREMNT ASSETS
Cash and cash gouiealonks 5 14 B72 357 15 889 BES
Trade and other recehables L] 12,831 98 572
Other current assets 7 10,243 21,508
TOTAL CLIBRENT ABSETS 14 BB 231 15 TRT 746
MNON-CURRENT ASSETS
Plant and equigmant B B8 465 #1.002
TOTAL MOMN-CURRENT ASSETS 69,465 41,002
TOTAL ASSETS 14,964 B98 15 8TE 747
LIABILITIES
CURREMT LIABILITIES
Trace and other payebles 9 73675 195,493
Provisions 10 40,203 43,996
Lease liability " 4,277 4,277
TOTAL GURREMNT LIABILITIES 118,355 250,772
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Provisians 0 10,279 11,880
Lt hiability 1 5,702 59.6878
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 15,881 21,069
TOTAL LIABILITIES 134,336 2re 641
MET ASSETS 14,830,360 15,606,106
EQUITY
Reftained surplus 14,830 380 15808108
TOTAL EQUITY 14,830,360 15606106

The accompsying nodes Toem pard of these linancial stalements




SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAM RURAL AMD REMOTE ALLIED HEAH INCORPORATED
ABN 92 DBE M3 517

BTATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEA&R ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

ResLairvesd
Surplus Total
S 5

Balanoe at 1 July 2014 18,347 023 16,347,023
Comprehengive Income
Med (daticit) for the year (T40.817) (740.917)
Balance at 30 June 2015 15,606,106 15,606,106
Cl]l‘ﬂpl‘ﬂhl}l'l&lul.‘r income
Mk {chaticit) for B yoar [T75,748)  (775.746)
Balance at 30 June 2016 14,830,360 14,830,360

The Accompanying nodes lonm pan of these hnancal slalemeants

" Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health 2015-2016



SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAM BURAL AMD REMOTE ALLIED HEAH INCORPORATED
ABN 52 DE8 913 517

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUMNE 2018

Male 20168 2018
% %

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Reacaipts from govermmant, mambars and Cusiomars 10446458 12273480
Inderast recaived 147 406 35,00
M GBS {peaict) {197.300)  {348.3B0)
Paymants la suppliers and employees (11,189, 5086) (12,9458 722)
Met cash (used by) operating activities 1] {753,001) {787.592)
GASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of plant and egquipment . (17.213)
Ml el e in insesting activities - (17,213)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES

Hepayment of bomowings {4,277) [4,277)
Mt cash used in finanting activities (4.277) 4.277)
Met {decrease) in cash held {747, 308) (a09,082)
Cash and cash equivalents a beginning of financial year 15.869,665 16,478,747
Cash and cash equivalents ab end of lnaneizl pedr ] 14872357 15845 685

The accompanying nodes lorm pan of these financial stalements.




SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH INCORPORATED
ABM 92 D88 913 517

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

MNOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Thiz Tmancial stabemonls wine authorisoed Ior issoe on 13 September 2018 by the membses of hi
commities.

Basis of Preparation

Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health Incorporated (SARRAH) appies
Australian Accounting Slandards - Reduced Disclosura Requiramenis as &1 cul in AASE 1053
Applkcaton of Tiers of Auslratan Accremiing Standards and AASE 2010-2: Amendiments o
Aveselioe Avconding Standards ariging rom Redeeed Neclesure Requirernenls and olher
applicable Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Reguirements.

The fimancial statements ang general purpose financial slaterments and have been prepared in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure Reguirements of the
Augiralian Accounting Standards Board (AASE) and the Assopiations Incorporation At 2015
(WA The association is a not-for-prodit entity for financial reporting purposes under Ausiralian
Accounisng Standarnds.

Ausiralian Accounling Standarnds sel oul accounting polcies that the AASE has concluded would
result In fingncial statements containing relevant and rellable information aboad transactions,
evenls and conditions. Material accounting policies adopled in the preparation of the financial
slaberments e presentod below and hinee been consistently pplied unless staled olhenwse.
The linancial slatements, excepl for the cash Nlow inlormation, have been prepared on an accruals
basit and aré bated on historical cosls, moditied, whana apglicable, by the measuremant at fair
vl of Selected non-gurrent assets, financial assets and linancial liabilities. The amounts
presemied in the financial stalements heve been rounded 1o the nearest daollar.

Acecounting Pollcles
A Income Tax

Mo provision for income tax has been raised a5 SARAAH (& exempl lrom income tax under
Divigion 50 of thay fconme Tax Assessment Ad 1997,

b. Flant and Equipment

Each class of plant and equipment is carried an cos1 of fair value as indicated less, where
apphcable, any accumulated depreciation and any mmpairment 108588,

Plant and equipmend arg mcasuned on e cost Dasis and are thenofone arried al cost oss
accumutaied depreciation and any accumulated impalrment lozses. In the evenl the
carrying amount of plant and exquepment is grealter than ks esmated recoverable amaunt,
the carrying amount is writien down immedialely 8o s estimated recoverable amount and
impairment lossas recagnised aither in prodit or l0Ss or as a revaluation decrease il 1he
imgainmen| sses relyle (o d revaleed assal, A lormal assessrnent of necoveralle A
Is made when impalment Indicalors are present (refer to Mole 1e) for details of
impairmant).

Ther cost of lked Assels construcled within the association mcludes the cost ol matenals,
direct labour, borrowing costs and an approprigte proportion of fived and variable
avarneads,

Subsequent costs ane included in he assel’s carrying amounl of recognised as a separale
assel, as appropriate, only when it is probable that fulure economic benelits associated
‘with tha item will flow 1o the association and the cost of the item can be measured raliably.
All glher repairs and Mmanienance are recoqnised a5 expenses in probl o loss during the
financial pariod in which they are incurred.

" Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health 2015-2016



SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAM RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH INCORPORATED
ABM %2 088 913 517

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2016

MOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIMNG POLICIES (CONT'D)
b Plant and Equipment {cont'd)
Depreciation

The depreciable amaount of all lixed assets. Is depreciated on a siraight-line basis over the
assel's useful lde commeencing from the ime the asset is held ready lor use. Leasehald
improvements are depreciated over the shorer of either the unexpired period of the lease
of the estimated uselul ves of the improvemants.

The depreciation rates used for each clase of dapreciabie asEals ara:

Class ol Fixed Assel Depreciation Rale

Office equipmgnd 25-67%

Office furniture 8-20%

The asgets” resicual values and useful lives are reviewed and adjusied, if approprigte. al
the: &nd of @ach réporing penod.

GGaing and bosses on disposals are detenmined by comparing procseds with he carying
amcand. Thege gaing and lozses are recognised in profi of less In the perlod in which they
oocur. Whan re-valued assats are soid, amownis indluded n the revalualion rélaling to that
assal are transtorred o retained surples.

¢, Lesses

Leases ol fliced asseis, where substantially all the risks and benefiis incidental i the
cwnarship of The assel (Dut ol thie begal ownership) ane iransiesed o Ihe associalion, ane
clagsilied as linance leases.

Finance leases are capitaised by recognising an asset and a liability at the lower of the
amound egual to the falr value of the leased property of the present value of the minimum
leass payments, including any guaranteed reskdual valees. Laase payments ane allocalad
between the reduction of the lease liabilty and the lease inferest expense for the period.
Leased assets are depreciaied on a straiphi-line casis over thelr esimaled useful lives
wihere il 5 IiH.Bi]' 1hat the assocsabion will ablain Dﬂ'lﬁﬂhip ol the assel ar mmrsm Over
ther b of the lease.

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benelits remain
wilh tha lesssr, ane recognised 42 axpensas on a slraight-line basss ovar 1ha beaga lam.

i Financial insiruments

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and inancial liabilties are recognised when the entily becomes a party io
ther contraciual provisions 1o the instrumant. For financial assets. his is equivalent to tha
dabe thal the association commils itsell o either perchase or sell the asset (e rade dale
accounting Is edopted).

Financial instrumants are initially maasured At fair valud plus Iransaction Costs. axcept
wiwre he inshiomend s classiiod “al Tar walue through prafil o kess® in which case
tranzaciion costs are recognised immediately as expenses in prolit or loss,
Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial irstruments are subsequently measured 31 Lar value, amonised cos! using B
eflective interest method, or cost.

Amoriised costis calculated as the amount at which the ingncial agset or financial lisgility
i& measurad at inhal recognition less principal repayments and any reduction for
impairment, and adjusted lor any curmuladive amortisation of the difference beteesen that
Initial amount and the maturity amount calculated uging the efective inferest memhod,




SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH INCORPORATED
ABM B2 D88 913 517

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

d.  Financial instruments {cont'd)
Thiz pifpciive inferes] roethod s wsed 0 allocaie Blenes] ngome or ivleres] xponse ower
the relevant period and is egquivalent 1o the rale that exactly discounts estmated future
cash paymenls or receipts (including lees, ransaction costs and olher premiums or
discounts) through the expecied life (or when this cannol be reliably predicied, the
comtraciual tarm) of tha financial instrument (o tha mel carmying amownt &f the financial
asgiel of sancial Rability, Revisaons 10 expachid Pulure nel cish lows will mecessilale wn
adjusiment 10 the carying amount with a congeguentlal recognition of an income or
expansa ilam in prodit or IosE.

[if  Financial azseds af fair valkee through profit or ioss

Financial assels are classilied al Tair vahee through peodit or loss” wihen thay ang
held tor trading for the purpose of shart-tarm profit faking, derivatives not held for
hedging purposas, o when thay are designated as such to avoid an accounting
mignalch or 1o enalle perlgrmance: evaluabion wherg a group of linancial assels is
managed by key management personngl on a fair value Dasls in accordance with
a docwmentad rsk management of mwestmen! stiategy. Such assels ane
subsequenily measured al fair value with changes in carrying amount being
included in prof or loss,

6} Loans and receivaties
Loang and receivables are non-dervative financial asseds wilh fxed or
diterminable paymenls that are nol guobed inoan aclive makel and are
Subseguently measured at amorised cost. Gaing or losses ane recognised in prodit

or loss Mrough 1he amorisalion process and when the financial assel is
deracognied.

(=) Hed-to-nnmlunly dvesioels

Held-to-malurily invissiments arg non-derivalive inancial assels Il hase liaed
maturities and lixed or delerminabie payments. and it i the gssociation’s intention
1o hold these imesiments 1o maturty. They are subsequently measured at
amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in profit or kss through the
AMOrBEAoN process and whisn the financial Aset is derecognised.

(i Avaidadi-for-sale nvasimants

Available-for-sala imeastmants ane non-dedvative financial assets that are eihear not
capable of being classiied nto olher calegories of linancial assels due (o thei
nature or ingy are designated as such by management, They comprige invesimens
in the equity of other entities where thena is nedher 2 lixed matunity nor lixed or
determinabile paymenls.

They are subseguently measured at fair value with any re-measuremends other
than irmpairmant losges and faraign axchanga gains and lossas recognised in other
pompeghgnsivg income, Whon the Eeancial asse] s derecodgrisod, the curmulistive
gain or kogs penaining o that asset previously recognised in olher comprehensive
incoms is réclassified into prodit or logs.

Available-lor-sale mancial assats are classdied as non-cisrent assels whan they

are expected 1o be sold within 12 months after the end of the reporting period. All
caher available-for-sale financial assets ane classified as current assets,

“ Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health 2015-2016



SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAM RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH INCORPORATED
ABN %2 088 913 517

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2016

MOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIMNG POLICIES (CONT'D)
. Financial instruments (conl'd)
(vl Fimancial babilties

Non-derivative financial lisbilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost
Gans or losses are recognisad in profit o kas thrawgh the amortisalion process
el when ther imancial Eabilily is derecognised,

Impairment

At the end of each reporiing period, the mssociation assesses whether there is objective
evidance that a financial assat has bean impasred. A financial assat (or a group of financial
assats) s deemed to be impaired if, and ondy il there & objective evidence of impaemaent
as a resull of one of MOone events (& loss evem’) having occurred, which has an impact on
the estimaled fulure cash flows of the linancial assalis).

In the case ol available-lor-sale mancial assels, a signilicant or prolonged decline in e
markel valug of the instrument is congidered 10 constitute 8 loss event. Impairment losses
ara recognised in profit or lEE mmedmately. AlGo, any cumulative dacling m fair valua
prewiously recognised in olher compeelensive income i5 reclassilied inlo prolit or loss at
his paint,

In tha casa of financial assats carred at amorised cosl, 0S8 évants may ncluda:
indications thal the deblors or a group of debbors are experigncing significant financial
difliculty, default or delinquency i intergst or principal payments: indicalions that they will
enter bankngplcy of ofher inancal reorgamsalion; and changes o ameans of ecomdmic
conditions that correlabe with delaulls.

Wiheeen her lerres of linancial assels Thal would olherwise have Do past due or impained
have Deen renegotined. the association recognises the impairment for such financial
assols by Laking indo accoun] the onginal tenms a5 il the lerms iase nob Dean neaegoliabd
50 thal the loss events thal have cccurred are duly considered.

Derecognition

Financial assats are derecognisad whan the contractual rght 1o recaipt of cash flaws
eapies o e assed is ransterned bo anather parly wherely i enlity no Onger has any
significant continuing involvement in the risks and benefils associated with the asset.
Financial liabilities are derecognised when e relaled obagations are discharged or
cancelied, or have eepired. The difference belween the camying amount ol the financial
liability extinguished of Iransferred 1o anothar pany and the fair value of consideration paid,
incluchng the iansier of non-cash assels or habilibes assumed, 15 recognesed in probil o
loss.

& Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporing period. the assotiation assesses whather there is any
irdicaalicn Ml an assel may De mpaiced, 1| sach an indicalion eaists, an impairment s is
camied out on ihe asset by comparing the recoverable amount of the assel, being the higher
of thé assat's 1air valué less coe1E 10 &6l and valué in uée, 10 tha 3EEE1'E Carmying amound.
Any excess of the assels carrying amount over s recoverable amount is recognised
Immediately in profit or 1055, unbess the asset is canted af a revalued amount in AcCordance
walh anather Standand (a0 accordance wilh 1he revalualon model o AASE 118). Any
impairment loss of @ revalued assel is treated a3 a revaluation decrease in accordance
wilh that othér Slandarnd.

Wiene il is nol possible 1o estimale e recoverable amount of an indiviteal assed, e
associafion estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
agzol belonps.




SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH INCORPORATED
ABN %2 088 913 517

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

MOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

2. Impairment of Assets (cont'd)

Where 1he futwe economic benedits of the asset ane not primarily dependent upon the
asgols ability bo generate mel cash nllows and whon Bwe enlify would, il doprved of e
asset, replace its remaining future econgmic benefs, value In use |3 determingd as the
deprecialed replacemeant cost of an assel.

Wihznix an impairment loss on § reakeid assel is adendilied, 1his S recognisad agams!
revalyation surplus In respect of the same class of asset to the extent that the Impairment
logE doas not exceed 1he amount in the révaluation surplus lor that class of assat.

I Employes Benelils
Bhaorl-lerm employee benelits
Prevision ks made for the association’s obligation for shoni-term employee benefiis, Shori-
tanm employes banafite are banalits {other than terminalion benalits) 1hat ane expeactad ta
b setibed wholly belore 12 months alter (he end of the anmeal reparting period in which the
emgployess render the related sendce, inzluding wages and salarias, Shon-tesm employes
benelts are measured &l he (undsommied) amounls expected i be pand when he
obligation is setted.
The asseciziion’s obligation for short-ierm employee benefits are recognised as a pan of
camrrend Iradle and olher payable in B Slabemant of lingndial positon,
Gither long-term employes benelits
Frovision is made for empéoyees” annual leave entifements not expected 1o be pald within
12 monthé atter ihe end of thé annual raporteng panad in which the amployas randars thea
related service. Other long-term amployee benelits are measured as the precent value af
the expected lulure payments o be made to employees. Expecled lubme payments
incorporate anticipaled fulure wage and salary levels. durations of service and amployes
departures, and an discounted al rales dedemmined Dy redercence 10 marked yoelds al the
end of the reporiing periods on governmen bonds thal have maturity dates that
approximate the tanms of the obligatiens. Any re-measuramant of cbbgations for othes long-
teren employes benedits lor changes in assumplions ang recogrised in prolid o loss in e
periods in which the changes accur,
The asscciation’s obligations for lang-term empioyes banalits ane prazented as non-currant
provigions in s stalement of linancial position, excepd whero the association doesn® nol
have an uncondisional right 1o defer settlement for a1 least 12 months after the reporting
date. in which caga the obligations are prééanted a8 curmran provisions.

Q- Cash and Cash Equivalenls
Cash and cash equivalants include cash on hand, deposils held al-call with banks, other
ghon-tenrm highly liquid invesimems with original mamrities of three months or less, and
bank awerdralls,

h. Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and other receivables include amounts due from members as well as amounts
recébvablé fom cusloners for goods sold or senvices prowided in the ordinary course af
business. Receivables expected o be collected within 12 moniles of the end of the
reporting perod ane classified as cument assets. All other receivables are classified as non-
Cirent AZEE.

Actounts recenable are inilially secognised al T value and subsequently measaned al
amenised costusing the elfective interest method, less any provigion tor impalrment. Relfer
b Nota 1(e) for further discussion an the determination of impairment lassas.

ﬂ Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health 2015-2016



SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH INCORPORATED
ABM 52 DBE 913 517

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

NOTE 1: SUMBMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIMNG POLICIES (CONT'D)
i Revenue and Other Income

Mon-reciprocal grant revenue is recognised in profil or less when the associalion oblaing
contral of the grant, it is probatle thal the economic banefits gainad fram the grant will flow
Ty e association and lhe amound of the grant can be measuned reliably.

H condilions are atiached to the grand which musl be safistied before it s eligible (o receive
the comribution, the recogrition of the grant as revenue will be delened until those
condiliong are satished.

When granl revenue is regeived whereby the associalion incurs an obligation (o deliver
eoonamic vaue direclly back to the contributor, 1Nis & considensd a reciprocal ransacton
and the grant revenue & recogmised in the slaement of linancial positson as a Eabddy unbd
the service has been delivered io the contributor, otherwise the grant |s recognised as
iNCITHE G FBCRIpA,

The association récames non-reciprocal condribubions of assats from e government and
other parties for zero or a nominal value. These assels are recognised at fair value on the
data of acquisition in the stalamen of financial position, with a commaspanding amaount of
incwme secognised in peodit or ss.

Donations and beguesls are recognised as revemee when reoeived.

Interest revenue is recognised wsing the efiective interest meihod, which for floating rate:
financial as£ats is the rabé inherant in tha indtrument. Dividend révanué is retagnised when
thex righl loy receier & dividiend has been established.

Revenue from the rendering of a service ks recognised upon the defivery of the service o
thé Cusiomers.

All revenue is stawed nat o the amount of goods and senices 1ax (GST).

i Goods and Services Tax [GST)
Rervenues, sxpenses and assels are recognised ned of the amounl of GET, excepl wherne
the amount ol GST Incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxalion Oifice (ATO).
Recaivabias and payvables are stmad incliesive of the amount of GST recaivabie o payabla.
Ther nel amount of GST recoverable from, or payable o, he ATO & included with other
receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.
Cash flows are prasenied on a gross basis. Tha GST companants of cash llows ariging
froem inwesting o linancing activities which ane recoverabie rom, o payable b, the ATC
are pregentad a3 operating cash fMows included in recespls [rom CUSIDMErs OF DRYIMENIS [0
suppliens.

k Comparative Figuris
Wihen required by Accounling Slandards, comparative fgueres hing been adjustod o
coadorm to changes In presentaiion for the current financial vear.




SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH INCORPORATED
ABM B2 088 813 517

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

NOTE 1: SUMBMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

I Trads and Qther Payables
Trade and olher payables represent the liabiliies oulstanding at the end of the reporting
period for gocds and servicas raceived by the association during 1he repenting pericd that
e unpaid. The balince is recognised as a curmend Kbty wilh the amoonts nonmmally
pald within 30 days of recognitlon of the llability.

m. Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the associatkion has a legal or consiructive obligabion, as
a resull o past events, for which it (s probable that an outflow ol economed banatis will
resull and that outflow can be reliably measwed. Provisions recognised represent the best
estimate of the amounis required 10 sertle the obligation a1 the end of the reparting period,
f.  Key Estimatas
M deparment — genanal
The associalion assesses impairment al the end of sach reporling period by
evaluation of conditions and evems specilic 1o the association hal may be indicative

al mparment Inggers. Recowerable amounts ol redevanl assels ane massesced
using value-in-use caleulations which incoporale various hey assumplions.

" Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health 2015-2016



BERVICES FOR ALUSTRALIAN RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH INCORPORATED

ABN 92 088 813 517

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

NOTE 2: REVENUE

Revenua
Dapanrmient of Health grants
Intaras! incame
Mambarshyp leas
Confarance income
CHher income
MEBRESS incung
Mid North Coasi Health income

Totad renvonune

NOTE 3: SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

4. EXpenses
Rental expense on operating leases:

b Significant Revenue and Expenses

The Tollowing significant revenue and expense Hems are
ralénvvant in explaining the financial parformance:

Depariment ol Heallh granis
Empdoyes benedils axpenss
Beholarship payments
Conierence expenses
Qther operaling expenses

HOTE 4: AUDITORS' REMUMERATION
Remuneration of the audisor of the association for:
- Auditing the financial report
= Ohar servicas

Total remuneration

2016 MG
L] $

9,722,180 11,401,264
147406 235,010
120,635 41 584
67 E1T
232384 205,939
150,000
4473

10,232 606 12,135 BRT

2016 2015
$ %

(123187)  (102.032)

9722180 11,401,264
(B44,196) (1,168,090}
9.548,509) (11,051,878}
- (20.402)

(466, 988) (475.283)

2016 2015
5 %
2050 3400
6,813 8.750
15,863 17.150




BERVICES FOR ALUSTRALIAN RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH INCORPORATED
ABM B2 088 913 517

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

NOTE 5: CASH AND CASH ECH-IVALENTS Mote 16 2015
3 5
Cash at bank and on hand 14,872 357 15,660,665

17 14872267 16668 685

The effectve interast rate on shord-lenm bank deposils was
24T (2015 2.74%)

Reconcifigtion of cash

Cash at the and of the financial year as shawn in the

Sldement o oash lpws is reconcilid b ilems in he

statemem of financial position as follows:

Cash and cash aquivalanis 14872357 15,668,667

Approximanely 87% of the cash funds held as at 30 June 2016, relates 1o scholarships that
have been granted and for which future payments are requined.

NOTE B: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES eyl 2018 2018
% $
CURRENT
Trada and ather recéivables 1.320 6,800
GST receivable 11,311 BA.7 72
Total current rade and other receivables 17 12,531 96,572
WOTE 7: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 2016 15
% H
CURREMT
Prépaymeants 10,243 21,508

u Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health 2015-2016



BSERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH INCORPORATED
ABM B2 088 913 517

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

MOTE B: PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 2016 s

5 &
Oifice aquipment:
Al cost 156,978 156,979
Accumulated depreciation (1H0E27)  (118,745)

28,351 37233

Office fumiturg:

Al cost 8,755 98,755

Accimulated depraciation [G5,641) (44 986
43,114 53,764

Tatal plant and aquigiment 69,465 81,002

Movemonls in t.arrylnq amounls

Moverment in the carrying amounts for each class of propedy, plant and exguipement bebeseen the
beginning and the end of ihe current tinancial year:

Office DHfice Tatal
Equipment  Furnilure
5 ] 2
Balance at 1 July 2015 REx 53,768 #1.002
Deprecialion aapense {10,BR2) {10,855)  [21,537)

Carrying amount a1 30 June 2016 P 43,114 8465




SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH INCORPORATED
ABN 02 088 913 517

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

MOTE 8: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND OTHER PAYABLES 2016 205
$ ¥

CURRENT

Trade payables 1,657 2366
Wages and Superannuation accrual B, BED 56,871
Provision for annual leave 34,732 58 487
incama in advance - 3,988
Othiar payahlas 28,828 53,877
Total trade and ather payables 73,875 15946,.499

a. Fimancial liabillies ar amonised cost classified as accounts

payahle and othor payablos
Accounts payable and other payables 73,875 195,459
Less wages and superannuation accrual (8,660)  {56.971)
Less provigion for annual le e [34,732) [55.497)
Lags incarma recaivad in advants . (3.988)
Less olher payablas (2B,BIH)  (BIETT)
Fimancial liabilfies as rade and ciher payables 17 1,657 23166
NOTE 10: PROVISIONS Faiglid a5
g 5
CLURRENT
Current long service leave provigion 40203 49,99
NOMN-CURRENT
Han-currant long service leave provision 10,278 11,880
Total provisions: 50462 61,885
Analysis of ong service leave provisicn
Cpening balance at 1 July 2015 61,885
Additional provisions 7267
Amourits used BE71)
Total provisions 50482
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SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH INCORPORATED
ABM 92 038 913 517

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

HOTE 11: LEASE LIABILITY G 5

g ]
Current 4277 4277
Hon-gumant ; 5.?Cf2 B 9.9?‘9
Total lease liahility 8.4a74 14288
MOTE 12: CAPITAL AND LEASING COMMITMENTS 2016 2015

5 5

. Finamoie Lisuse Commibmend
Payable — minimum lease payments:

- nad kater than 12 months 4,704 4,704
= EtwEEn 12 montns and five years 6.273 10977
Minimum lease paymenls 10477 15,681

The fingnce lease for the photocoplar, which commenced in the 2015 financial year, is a
G0-month leata, expifing In October 2018, Lease payments are payable monthly in
atance,

b, Operating Lease Commiiments

MNon-cancefable operaling leases contractad for but
nol capdalised in tha tinancial slatements

Papabde — minimum ease paymenis:

- nod kader than 12 months 29,640 115,454
= between 12 months and five years . 20,144
Taolal operaling lease commibmenls 29,640 144 558

The property lsase commaiment is a non-cancallable oparating léase with a thréa-yéar larm
et wpires 30 Sopbembor 2008, wilh rood payabila monthly in asdvance

L‘.{-‘Iin'rgﬂnl ilal i}l‘{u‘l.riﬁ.‘lhm wlbiiny Ther Ao ﬂ;‘p‘{rﬁﬂ'ﬁcl'lr e+ L] el Bhi AL s
payments shall be Increased by the lower of the change In the consumer price index or 4%
par anaum.

$.|'||F| RAH have enlened ndo a s maonii I month Im.s.-lj m‘n’.‘h‘hfph‘ﬂﬁnt IJ:I:’!l'l"ll'l'bc'l'h“.'il'l!] o 1
September 2016.

MOTE 13: COMTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
Thie comminee is not aware of any coningent liabilises or comingent assets.




SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH INCORPORATED
ABM 92 088 913 517

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

NOTE 14: EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIDD

The ongoang viabiity of 1he organisalion, under current operations, s dependeant on government
decisons in relalion W grant progeams, in particular feuee hendng tor scholarsheps. IS nol
anticipated thal ihese decisions will be made until the second hall of the 2017 financial year end.

NOTE 15: RELATED PARTY TRAMSACTIONS
Related parly transactions

Thirs wete na related party ransactions tor the period 1 July 2015 19 30 June 2016,

WOTE 16: CASH FLOW INFORMATION HHE 2015
i 5
Recanciliation of cash flow from operations with profit
{Daficit) (F75,7496)  (740,917)
Cash fows excluded trom profd Attribedabde 1o operaling actvitbes
Mon-csh hows o profd:

depreciation exnpense 21,537 23,365
Changes in assels and liabiies

«  dBCrEAase | (incréass) in rade and other recaivabies A% 841 (B8, BEE)

decrease in alher assels 11,245 30,608

- ldecrease} / Increase in trade and other payables (122,624) 22 606

- [detraase) in oher liabdtias - |48, 422)

[dhacrissa) in pnonyisions (11.404) {5.326)

Total (TRZ.031)  [TRT 502)

MOTE 17: KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONMNEL COMPENSATION

The tatals of remuneration paid to key managemeant persannel (KMP) of the asseclation during
the year arg as loliows:

2018 2018
§ §
Key management parsonnel compansation
- Shorl-term banelits 216,463 182,956
Post-employment benalils 20,564 13,479

237,027 186,435
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SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH INCORPORATED
ABN 02 088 913 517

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

MOTE 18: FINAMCIAL RISK MAMAGEMEMNT
Ther assoecialon’™ linanci] inglruments congis| masly of deposits wilh Danks, local money markie]
Instruments, shost-tarm nvestments, accounts recalvable and payable, and leases,

Thie carrying amowms for each calegory of financial instruments, measured in accordance wih
ANSE 130 as delailed in e accounting pobcies bo hese inancial stabements, are a% iolows:

Hote 2018 2015
5 3

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalens k1 14,872,357 15,669,665
Trade and ather recéwvables [ 12,631 5,572
Total financlal assels 14,004,588 15,766,237
Financial liabililies
Financial liabililes at amorlised cost:
= Trade and other payables -] 1,657 23166
- Lease ligpiliy i1 9.979 14.256
Tolal inancial lizabilities 11,838 e

MOTE 19: ASSOCIATION DETAILS
The regesiered office and principal place of business of the associalion is:
Services for Australian Rural and Ramota Alled Healih Inconparatad

Ground Floon, 40 Thsiger Cour
Dreakin, ACT 25600




SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL & REMOTE ALLIED HEALTH IRCORPORATED
ABN 92 D88 913 517

HOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE
In the opeign of the cosrmition, the linancial reper o sel oul on poges 1o 18
1. Give a true and fair view of the financial position of Services for Australian Rural and
Rarmote Allied Heallh Incorporated during and at the and of the financial year of the
ansnciation ending an 30 Jung 2016
2. Atthe dase of this statement. there are reasonable grounds go believe that Services for
Austrafian Rural and Remcte Alked Health Incorparated will be abie 1o pay s debis as
e wlhizen By Tall doe,
This siaternent is made in accordance with a resolution of the commitiee and is signed for and on

bahalf of the commities by:
T —
Presicon]
Tanya Lehman
Treagurer

Helan McGregor

Datexd this. 13th day of Saptember 2016
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B (+81 3) 6140 5800

- bellchammrs o admini@belichambersbareit com . au
- AT s 5
barrett o ACT 261
P Box 8118, Bracdom ACT 2812
ABN 83 200 284 254

belichambsgrsbaratt Com.al

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL AND REMOTE ALLIED
HEALTH INCORPORATED

Reporl on lhe Financial Reporl

W have auditad the accompanying financial repon of Senvices for Augtralian Rural and Remote Alied
Health Inconparatad {ihe association), which comprisas tha statameant of financial position as at 30 Juna
2018, the slatement of pralil or loss and olher comprehensive income, slatement of changes n equily
and stalernent of cash flows for the year then ended, nofes comprising a summary ol significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the certification by members of the Board on
the annual staterments giving a true and fair view ol ihe financial position of the assoclation.

Board Members Responsikilily for the Financial Repgart

The Board Members of the asgociation ane respanzible for the preparation of the linancial report that
Gives a true and fair view in accondance with Ausirakian Accouwnting Standands — Reduced Dischogure
Requiramanis and the Associahions caroralion Act 2015 (WA) and for such intemal contral as the
CRRC] NS CIRlBrming is Necessary bo anabie he praparitaon of e inancial repor thal is fnes Irom maberial
i ahamend, whather dug lo fraud or eror

Auditer's Respensibility

O responsibilily is to express an opinion on fhe financial repor] based on our audit. We conducted gur
2w In accordance with Australlan Auditing Standards. Those standands require that we comply with
redavant ahical requiremaems relaing 10 audin engagemams and plan and parorm e audi 10 obtan
reasanable assurance whelhar tha financial repar is inee from malarial rmisslatemant.

An audit imaohves perfomming procedunes 10 oblain audi evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
tha financial repan. The protaduras salscisd depand on the audiors jusgment, including Ehe
assesament of the risks of malérial misslatemeant of the financial repor. whether due 1o fraud or emor. n
making Ihose risk assessments, the audilor considers idermal control reéevant fo e associalion’s
pregraradion of the financial repoe that gives a e and Eair view i order fo design aodil procedunes that
are approgeiate in the circumsiances. bul nof for the pwpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectivonass o the antity's intomal comtrol. An audit alse inoludas svaluating the apprpriatennss of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounding estimates made by the directors, ag well
&3 evaluating the overall presentation of the financial repar.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained I suliicien and eppropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion,

Liabilily fimled Ly 2 schenre approved urder Profesaronal Slandands Legislah




- bellchambers
barrett

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SERVICES FOR AUSTRALIAN RURAL AND REMOTE ALLIED
HEALTH INCORPORATED

Opinion
I owr apinion Ehe inancial report of Servicos Tor Agshealim Bural and Femode Allied Healih Ingor porabed
i in accordance with the Associations nconporalion Aot 2005 (WA), including:

m giving & true and fair view of the associabion’s lsancial position as 30 June 2016 and of its
parformance for the yoar éndéd on thal dale and the other matiers requirsd by the
Associalions Incovporation Acf 2015 (WAx

L we have obialned all the Information and explanations required;

() complying wih Australian Azcouning Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements and
the Azsocialions Incorporation At 2015 (WA}, and

(i) proper accounting records and other records have been kepl by Services lor Australian
Aural and Ramala Allied Health Incorporatéd as réquirad by hée ASSOCIANONE INCAMOrations
Act 2015 (WA

Emphasis of Matier
Withaul rodilying our cpenbon, we draw aflention b Mote 14 in the hnancial regon. The angoing Wabdiy
of the organisalion, under gurrent aperations, is dependent an government decisions in relalion o grand

programs, in parlicular fufure funding for scholarships, 1 is nol anticipated thal these decisions will be
made until the second hell of the 2017 financial year end,

S

Shane Bolichambuers, FCA Canberra, ACT
Registered Company Auditor Dated this 14™ day of September 2016
BelichembersBarrelt
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APPENDICIES

SARRAH meets with individuals and organisations from across
government and rural and remote allied health sector to disucss
and address the need for access to equitable, sustainable and
consistent allied health services. Through broad consultation,
SARRAH aims to provide positions and proposals that are relevant
and address the needs of people living in the bush.




APPENDIX A: SARRAH SUBMISSIONS

During the reporting period SARRAH provided submissions and discussion papers to the Department
of Health, Senate Committees and other organisations. In 2014-15 SARRAH developed the following
submissions:

Submission to the Primary Health Care Advisory Group Survey: 03/09/2015

Submission to the House of Representatives Standing Committee on Health Inquiry into Chronic Disease
Prevention and Management in Primary Health Care: 24/09/2015

Submission to the review of the National Safety and Quality Health Service Standards: 27/10/2016
Submission to the MBS Review Taskforce: 9/11/2015

Submission to the DVA Review of Allied Health & Dental Arrangements: 21/12/2015

Submission to the Treasurer - Federal Budget Submission 2015-16: 19/02/2016

Submission to the Senate Community Affairs Reference Committee Inquiry into the Future of Australia’s
Aged Care Sector Workforce: 10/03/2016

Submission to the NDIA on its Information, Linkages and Capacity Building Commissioning Framework:
27/04/2016

Submission to the Department of Health: National Strategic Framework for Chronic Conditions: 22/06/2016.
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APPENDIX B: MEETINGS AND FORUMS

During the reporting period SARRAH attended the following meetings and forums. SARRAH met with
Australian Government departments and authorities, parliamentarians, Primary Health Networks, service
providers, universities and a range of other organisations:

Department of Health (DoH): 12/4/2016, 27/4/2016, 3/5/2016 and 31/5/2016

DoH: Dental Relocation & Infrastructure Scheme Steering Committee: 19/8/2015, 5/11/2015, 9/12/2015,
7/4/2016 and 26/5/2016

DoH: Health Peak and Advisory Bodies Programme Information Session: 28/7/2015
DoH: Health Workforce Scholarship Programme Consultation: 1/9/2015

DoH: Information Session on Modified Monash System: 2/12/2015

DoH: Medicare Benefits Schedule Review Stakeholder Forum: 8/7/2015 and 5/4/2016
DoH: Podiatry and Aboriginal Workforce: 7/3/2016

DoH: Private Health Insurance Consultation: 17/11/2015

Department of Human Services: Medicare Stakeholder Consultative Group: 28/7/2015, 8/3/2016 and
11/5/2016

Department of Veterans Affairs (DVA): Health Gommittee: 24/9/2015

DVA: Consultative Forum: 23/3/2016

National Disability Insurance Agency (NDIA): 27/11/2015 and 1/3/2016
NDIA: Assistive Technology Forum: 29/4/2016

NDIA: Remote Disability Services Provider Forum: 22/3/2016

NDIA: Rural and Remote Allied Health Workforce Development: 26/5/2016.

Achievements Working Group: 26/2/2016
Advisory Committee Meeting: 30/7/2015, 24/9/2015, 26/11/2015, 21/1/2016, 17/3/2016 and 19/5/2016

Audit Committee: 30/7/2015, 21/9/2015, 30/10/2015, 20/11/2015, 22/1/2016, 19/2/2016, 18/3/2016,
15/4/2016 and 17/6/2016

Board: 25/8/2015, 27/10/2015, 30/11/2015, 27/1/2016, 23/2/2016, 10/56/2016 and 28/6/2016

Conference Organising Committee (Including abstract review, conference program, sponsorship and social
committee meetings): 19/8/2015, 16/9/2015, 9/12/2015, 19/1/2016, 29/1/2016, 8/2/2016, 16/2/2016,
26/2/2016, 2/3/2016, 16/3/2016, 29/3/2016, 30/3/2016, 15/4/2016, 19/4/2016, 4/5/2016, 25/5/2016,
14/6/2016 and 29/6/2016

Managers’ Meetings: 18/8/2015, 1/8/2015, 15/9/2015, 29/9/2015, 27/10/2015, 24/11/2015, 21/1/2016,
3/2/2016, 17/2/2016, 16/3/2016, 22/3/2016, 5/4/2016, 3/5/2016, 17/5/2016 and 31/5/2016

NAHSSS Reference Group: 27/11/2015 and 5/2/2016

Northern Territory members: 21/8/2015, 22/10/2015, 11/12/2015, 12/2/2016 and 9/6/2016.




Novartis project (Including launch of final report): 11/9/2015, 18/9/2015 and 2/12/2016

Secretariat staff: 8/7/2015, 12/8/2015, 9/9/2015, 21/10/2015, 12/11/2015, 9/12/2015, 13/1/2016,
5/2/2016, 10/2/2016, 9/3/2016, 14/4/2016, 11/5/2016 and 8/6/2016

Social media training: 25/9/2015

Staff Career Transition Workshop: 11/3/2016

Working Group on ILC Commissioning Framework: 31/3/2016
2015 Summit Planning Group Meeting: 29/7/2015 and 10/9/2015
2015 Summit: 11-14/10/2015.

House of Representative Standing Committee on Health Inquiry into Chronic Disease Prevention and
Management in Primary Health Care: 21/3/2015

National Federal Party Room Event: 9/2/2015

Parliamentary Friendship Group for Rural and Remote Allied Health: 24/2/2016
Parliamentary Rural and Regional Roundtable Meeting: 13/11/2015 and 6/4/2016
Rohan Ramsey MP: 23/11/2015

Senator Wang: 19/10/2015 and 9/11/2015

Speech by The Hon. Susan Ley: 28/10/2015

Speech by Senator Richard Di Natale: 30/9/2015.

Darling Downs West Moreton Primary Health Network: 27/5/2016
Hunter New England Central Coast Primary Health Network: 18/4/2016
Murray Primary Health Network: 15/3/2016

Murrumbidgee Primary Health Network: 6/4/2016

Northern Queensland Primary Health Network: 12/5/2016

Western New South Wales Primary Health Network: 4/4/2016

Western Queensland Primary Health Network: 1/6/2016.

Aspen Medical: 10/12/2015
Marathon Health: 10/2/2016, 18/3/2016 and 6/4/2016.
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New South Wales Ministry of Health: 18/3/2016

New South Wales Ministry of Health: Presentation of report Adaressing Diabetes-Related Foot
Disease In Indigenous NSW.23/5/2016

Queensland Chief Allied Health Officer: 12/2/2015.

Australian CGatholic University: 23/11/2015 and 26/4/2016
Central Queensland University: 19/2/2016

Charles Sturt University: 17/11/2015 and 2/3/2016
Curtin University: 13/4/2016

Deakin University: 26/11/2015

Edith Cowan University: 12/11/2015 and 6/5/2016
Griffith University: 22/2/2016

La Trobe University: 16/2/2016

Macquarie University: 16/2/2016

Murdoch University: 3/4/2016

Queensland University of Technology: 10/5/2016
Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology: 14/12/2015
Southern Cross University: 22/3/2016

Sunshine Coast University: 10/12/2015

Sydney University: 11/2/2016

University of Canberra: 18/12/2015 and 23/2/2016
University of Melbourne: 4/1/2016

University of Newcastle: 17/2/2016 and 3/5/2016
University of New England: 9/5/2016

University of Notre Dame: 5/4/2016

University of Queensland: 14/4/2016

University of Queensland: Presentation to Speech Pathology Students: 10/9/2015
University of South Australia: 17/12/2015

University of Southern Queensland: 15/2/2016
University of Wollongong: 15/12/2015

Victoria University: 8/2/2016.




Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Palliative Care: 1/3/2016

ACT Chief Allied Health Officer: 25/11/2015

Allied Health Innovative Workshops follow-up: 9/9/2015

Australian Allied Health Forum: 18/8/2015, 16/2/2016, 14/6/2016 and 21/6/2016
Australian Dental Association: 4/3/2016

Australian Rural Leadership Foundation: 11/2/2016

Australasian Society of Association Executives Conference: 24-25/5/2016

Brien Holden Vision: 7/9/2015

Carers Australia Media Launch and Parliamentary Friends of Carers Group: 19/8/2015
Canberra Business Chamber Gala Dinner: 18/11/2015

Centre for Remote Health: 16/2/2016

Climate and Health Alliance Members Meeting: 1/7/2015

Health For Life Workshop: 4/11/2015

Health Workforce Scholarship Programme Consultation Meeting: 1/9/2015

Health Workforce Queensland Rural Health Professional Programme Presentation: 25/6/2016
HESTA Functions: 5/11/2015 and 2/6/2016

Homelessness Prevention Week 2015: 3/8/2015

ICC Sydney Breakfast: 8/9/2015

Independent Hospital Pricing Authority Small Rural Hospital Working Group: 16/9/2015
Indigenous Allied Health Australia: 2/3/2016

Indigenous Allied Health Forum: 6/8/2015

Mid North Coast Health Training: 9/2/2016

National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health Workers Association: 2/11/2015

National Allied Health Gonference Organising Gommittee: 9/11/2015, 11/11/2015, 7/4/2016, 21/4/2016
and 19/5/2016

NSW Careers Advisors Association Gonference: 21/9/2015

NT Advisory Forum - Medical Outreach Indigenous Chronic Disease Program: 22/7/2015
National Primary Health Care Partnership: 23/9/2015 and 3/3/2016

National Rural Health Alliance: 28/4/2016 and 16/6/2016

National Rural Health Alliance and Australian College of Nursing: 10/11/2015

National Rural Health Alliance Council: 24/8/2015, 11 — 12/9/2015, 7/12/2015, 18/4/2016 and
20/6/2016

Official Launch of a World of Rural Health: 16/3/2016
Palliative Care Event-Improving Access to Palliative Care: 24/11/2015
Pharmacy Guild of Australia Annual Dinner: 24/11/2015.
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Philanthropy Australia: 15/3/2016

Philanthropy Australia: ACT — Associate Membership Meeting: 16/7/2015
Philanthropy Meets Parliament Summit: 9/9/2015

Primary Health Care Advisory Group briefing: 21/8/2015

Public Health Association of Australia: 9/11/2015

Rural Health Professionals Programme Evaluation Reference Committee: 23/3/2016, 25/5/2016 and
31/5/2016

Rural Health Workforce Australia: 5/11/2015 and 4/5/2016

Social Determinants of Health Alliance: 16/3/2016

Social Media Consultant: 11/2/2016

The Leading Fdgeby Dr Stephen Langford (Royal Flying Doctor Service Book Presentation): 4/4/2016
WA Occupational Therapy Association: 25/5/2016

Westpac NFP Financial Forum: 24/2/2016.




APPENDIX C: MEDIA RELEASES, MEDIA
COVERAGE AND ARTICLES

Higher demand expected for Allied Health Scholarships: 11/08/2015

Rural Health Award targets spinal health in rural communities — Kate Scanlon Award: 12/10/2015

SARRAH Summit 2015: 14/10/2015

Senator Wang - Question Without Notice - Allied Health Scholarships: 15/10/2015

Hidden Harms: How concealed Budget cuts are killing Australia’s health sector: 10/11/2015

Allied Health saving the health system more than $175m each year: 02/12/2015

Election 2016: Where do our politicians stand on rural health?: 23/05/2016

Election 2016: SARRAH releases Rural and Remote Allied Health Report Card ahead of election: 28/06/2016.

Joint National Press Club of Australia Address with the Public Health Association of Australia and the
Palmerston Association - Hidden Harms: How Concealed Budget Cuts Are Killing Australia’s Health Sector:
10/11/2015.

SARRAH CEO COMPLETED EIGHT RADIO INTERVIEWS AND ONE NEWSPAPER INTERVIEW AS A
RESULT OF THE MEDIA RELEASES:

ABGC Goulburn Murray — NSW/VIC: 14/10/2015

ABC Darwin - NT: 14/10/2015

ABG Riverina - NSW: 14/10/2015

Gold Coast’s Good Taste Radio Station Juice 107.3 - QLD: 14/10/2015

Hot FM - QLD: 14/10/2015

Macleay Argus - NSW: 14/10/2015

FM Gippsland - NSW: 28/06/2016

3B0 Star FM Bendigo — NSW: 28/06/2016

ABC Western — NSW: 28/06/2016.

Geraldton Newspapers — WA: 14/10/2015

Macleay Argus - NSW: 14/10/2015

Central Australia Aboriginal Media Association - NT: 14/10/2015
Partyline (National Rural Health Alliance): 18/04/2016.
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Mailing Address:
Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied Health
PO Box 74, Dickson West ACT 2600
ABN: 92 088 913 517

Phone: +61 2 6285 4960
Toll-free: 1800 338 061
Fax: +61 2 6162 4094
Email: sarrah@sarrah.org.au

www.sarrah.org.au



